

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

From:

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

12155 Magnolia Avenue Unit 10-E,
Riverside, CA 92503

Phone: (951) 279-7705

Email: ema@imccleanup.com

CSLB Lic # 962294

Quote Number	1192
Quote Date	April 24, 2020
Valid Until	October 21, 2020
Total	\$13,838.00

To:

Sherwood Construction

34532 Via Espinoza Suite B Capistrano Beach
CA

lance@sherwoodti.com

1502-1512 Gage Rd, Warehouse Montebello, CA

We hereby propose to furnish all equipment and materials, and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the following work:

Hrs/Qty	Service	Rate/Price	Adjust	Sub Total
1	Grind down bolts in warehouse and patch with epoxy approx 1,348	\$1,348.00	0.00%	\$1,348.00
1	Patch holes starting 1" and up on approx 260	\$260.00	0.00%	\$260.00
1	Grind area by 1502 WH restroom where there are old VCT marks 1,750sqft	\$1,400.00	0.00%	\$1,400.00
1	Remove paint lines in warehouse on 700lnft	\$280.00	0.00%	\$280.00
1	Re-staple and replace missing insulation foil Scissor lift fee included	\$1,100.00	0.00%	\$1,100.00
1	Broom/sweep, machine scrub and seal warehouse floor	\$9,275.00	0.00%	\$9,275.00
1	Power wash 7 truck doors	\$175.00	0.00%	\$175.00

Approved By: _____

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

Sub Total	\$13,838.00
Tax	\$0.00
Total	\$13,838.00

The above job description outlines the services for which IMC will be responsible. These services are mutually agreed to be appropriate for your needs at this time, all change orders must be submitted in written. Work quoted for normal business hours Monday-Friday.

Approved By:_____